

Subject: Contracts status update
From: David Benedict <listen@artc.org>
Date: Mon, 08 Sep 2008 22:02:58 -0400
To: officers@artc.org, board@artc.org

Here are the numbers on our contracts:

Actors: 240 total, 71 signed (29.58%)
Producer: 35 total, 0 signed
Foley: 59 total, 42 signed, (71.19%)
Engineer: 41 total, 0 signed (no template yet)
Mixer: 29 total, 0 signed (no template yet)
Director: 32 total, 0 signed (no template yet)

Overall: 436 total, 113 signed (25.92%)

Major players missing:

Henry Howard (71)
Thomas E. Fuller (29)
Fiona K. L. Brown (9)
Trudy Leonard (12)
William Alan Ritch (31)
William Brown (12)
Bill Jackson (12)
Brad Strickland (9)
Doug Kaye (15)
Karen Barrett (8)
Joyce Leigh (11)
Total for this list: 219

We have pretty ready access to all of these people. If we were to get ALL of these contracts signed in a timely fashion we would have 332 signed out of 436, or 76.15%. There are also a handful of people who have 4 or 5 credits. Most of the rest are 1 or 2.

This does NOT include writers, adapters, or musicians.

--
dB